ERIC J, HOLCOMB, Governor INDIANA DEPARTMENT QF HOMELAND SECURITY
302 West Wushingion Streef

STATE OF INDIANA Inclicnapolis, IN 46204

INDIANA EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (IERC)
POLICY/TECHNICAL COMMITTEE
Zionsville Town Hall
1100 W. Oak Street
Zionsville, Indiana 46077
January 13, 2020 [Start Time: 10:45 am]

COMMITTEE MEMBFRS PRESENT

James P11dgentus1ness/Indust1y Rep_ esentative, Ch
Matt Bilkey—Designee for ISP -Supe mtendent
Shawn Flencthusmess/I_"" usti
Jeff Larmore-—I ocal Government: : epresentanve i
Laura Steadham-Designee for IDEM C ne
Becky Waymne—Mmga County LEPC
Ian Ewusi—IDHS :
Dawn Mason—IDHS :

Kraig Klnney——IDHS k
Larry Hamby—Designec for IDHS 1
Stephanie McKinney— Local Govemment Repx esentatl

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Mr, Pridgen welcomed everyone to the meetmg and asked f01 a detcnmnatzon of a quorum.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Ms. Mason advised there was a quorum present.

Roll Call

Prepared by Dawn Mason 2/10/2020




Mr. Pridgen—Yes Mr. Larmore —Yes Mr., Ewusi—Yes
Mr, Steadham—Yes Ms. Waymire—Yes Ms. Roe—Yes
Ms. Mason —Yes

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES

A motion to accept Septembe1 9, 2019, meeting minutes was made by Ms. Waymire and seconded by Mr.
Ewusi. All present were in favcn No fuﬁher dlscussmn occuned

Motion Carried

OLD BUSINESS

LEPC Plans fo: 201 9

Mr. Pridgen 1equested an update on the 20. ard (_)u _ Mateual plans Ms Mason reported
most counties submﬂ:ted then plans howevel;_.the Tier :H-:Managex system rolled over to the new year
and shut down the previous year. She advised Ms. Chaney moved to another position and Ms. Roe was
assisting ‘Wwith. the: -.plan submissions, Mr. Plldgen asked for the number of plans not
submitted. Ms. ised seven on the east 31de of the state and Ms Mason adv1sed two on ‘the west

'II}Managel system 1ssues Ms" Roe stated the system was to alleviate
PCs C ould_suﬂ subnut docum nts by pelfonmng a revision to a previous

year. She stated many co
following year.

Ewu51 clar Lﬂed the t1me11ne f01 submission is ‘not belng meet. He explamed the plocess and gave
examples. He stated the Fiscal Report is due March 1 of every year,: howevel 1f the LEPC waits until
January 1 of the following year to turn itiin, then they did not meet the compliance deadline. Mr. Pridgen
asked if an LEPC gets all compliance reports in by Decembel 315tof that year, does that meet
compliance. Ms. Mason stated she is willing to work with LEPCs turning in late items and she gave an
example allowing LEPCs to turn in meeting sign-in sheets and unsigned meeting minutes in December
and then upload the signed meeting minutes when the LEPC has their next meeting. However, she
pointed out there are LEPCs missing two, three and four meeting minutes by the end of the current
reporting year,




Mr. Bwusi advised that the reporting requirements and Tier Il Manager system are set up to keep LEPCs
on schedule, and there are statutory and policy items due by a certain date. He advised if items are
submitted within the calendar year, it is acceptable, which also allows the program managers to monitor
deadlines and determine compliant LEPCs. He noted it is problematic when an LEPC is waiting to
submit the reports the following year.

Mr, Larmore also discussed the importance of working with LEPCs that have extenuating circumstances
and accepting late submissions. He stated LEPCs should get credit if the item was submitted. Ms.
Mason explained she gives credit when items are submltted but when it carries into the new year, it
causes more work and pushes other W01k-1elated 1equ11ements ‘behind. Mr. Ewusi explained that the
Program Managers performance evaluatlons are based on meeting the requuements of the job and the
LEPCs waiting to subm1t 1equued d ) . '__leads to mcomplele 1ep01'ts ' F

Mr. Ewusi requested the crea _-of a pohcy by the comml 1 '-'to 1equ11e LEPCS to meet the required
deadlines and prevent affectmg the P10g1am Managels pelfou ance. Ms. Steadham stated late
submissions Would also affect the fundmg Mr. __Pndgen agleeﬁ :nd stated if the P10g1 am Manage1s
performance is affectec_l_t n Mr. Ewusi ° 1esp01i31 ities and peiformance are also affected down the
line. He suggested se dmg : lettel 1athe1 thana 0, effectwe July 1 explammg the expectatlon of

NEW BUSINESS

2019 Accomplishments:

iPADs

Mr. Ewusi discussed the financial savings by partnering with the IDHS Training Section to use iPad to
deliver documents for discussion to the committees/commission during their meetings. Ms. Roe and Mr.
FEwusi advised that the iPADs were a surplus for the Training Section, and therefore it did not create a
burden on the section nor any extra funding requirements.

Prepared by Dawn Mason 2/10/2020




LEPC accomplishmenis;

Ms. Waymire praised the staff for dividing the state in half and hiring two LEPC Program Managers to
reach out and be available for the LEPCs. Mr. Pridgen was surprised to hear Ms. Chaney moved to a new
position and requested a future change be presented to the commission as soon as possible. He asked for
an update on the new LEPC Program Managers being hired as soon as possible.

Legal accomplishmenis;

Mr. Kinney stated there is‘a good glasp of statutmy 1espons1b1htles and the implementation of what is
required from the committees/commission. Ms.. Waymue asked.if any new bills or legislature were in
progress pertaining to LEPCs. Mr. Kinney stated there were no funding or cm;ent 1ssues being discussed
in legislation, and he Would Sha.le-any mfounatlon w1th:Ms. Mason and the new program manager to relay
' "_dgen adv1sed any bills or 1tems related to

were pleased w1t11 the $ 'eakeks and presentatlons-

2020 Strateglc Dlrectlon,

LEPCs Better P) actlce

Mr, Pndgen" suggested gleamng "matlon ﬁom LEPCS across the nation and nnplementmg ‘better
practices from a stiategic standp: He discussed Flonda Georgia and. Noﬁh Carolina involving the
environmental aspect into their LEPCs, and hediscu fires out west that affected facilities.” He asked
Mr. Hamby, for advice on how to _._pzepale fo _incident that may affect t1es in Indlana including
fires and explosmns L : 1 : s

Mr. Hamby stated that the Indiana Fire In [OT'S Assomatlon meet f01 their annual meetlng and the
IDHS Director Mr. Cox attended and pre ented}j-mf rmation from his pelspectwe as a former fire chief.
Mr. Hamby said challenges exist regarding who will respond to the emergencies and the shortage of
volunteer firefighters across the state of Indiana. He reported there are elght hundred and thirty-three (833)
fire departments in Indiana, of which six hundred and seventy- -five (675) are on a volunteer basis. He gave
reason for the decline and situations that have occuned over the years, including upcoming hazardous
materials. He advised they are looking at different avenues to train firefighters, such as web-based training,
but currently there is no answer to get more people involved.

Mr, Hamby and Mr, Larmore discussed the facilities paying into Tier II reporting and the expectation of
protection from fire departments from taxes paid for fire and hazmat related incidents, however the Jack
of personnel make response difficult.

Prepared by Dawn Mason 2/10/2020




Mr. Larmore stated that LEPC spending to support hazmat teams in order to prepare for incidents is
imperative. He discussed the problems Marion County faces with jurisdictional fire departments and their
availability to respond to a hazmat incident. Mr. Hamby discussed his jurisdiction and their response
capabilities, but he stated spills and releases need to be handled by the facilities. He advised the fire
departments reach out to the companies and make them aware of the process because certain fire
departments are not equipped for confined spaces operations. He noted most industries realized their
responsibilities and work it into their plans, but other facilities will evacuate the buildings and depend on
fire departments to respond, but many ﬁle departments are not gettmg mvolved as much anymore,

Mr. Larmore stated that Marion County fire departments are strugglmg ﬁnanclally fo keep and equip
hazmat teams, therefore, ﬁom an LEPC pelspectwe they antlclpate gettmg more lequest from those fire
departments for equ1pment =

can be ob‘{amed from the Pohc_

Madison Countv- complmnce. i

Mz, Roe stated M dlson..eeunty LEP reached out 10 hm a,nd.Ms Chaney in 20 1'8 to add their new LEPC
Chair, Angela’ Mﬂ the Tier H er, system Howeve1 the LEPC d1d not su_bm].t thelr Legal Notice

2019, in Wthh they stated they could not
advised the committee that Ms, Chaney c
requesting - them to submit. the' 1equ11ed
documents submitted.to no avail. Ms. Roe’ s_tated that Madlson County d1d subtmt' '_the almual plan on
October 16,2019, the day before:the: deadhne:'h ' i
27, 2019." Ms: Roe 1ecommended w1thh01d1ng _
compliance in: 2019 " o _

M. Ewusi noted the 1equest is‘a waiver that allows the LEPC to conduct the 2019 exe101se in 2020. He
stated the Tornado cannot be submitted ‘as an exercise 1equ11ement “and that he also received an email
asking for consideration of’ fundmg Madison county LEPC requested then _past comphance records be
considered by the commission ‘during the review to grant the waiver. and that and the Tornado prevented
them from meeting their exercise comphance requirements this year.. ‘M. Ewusi reported he advised the
county to bring the request to the committee and TERC. M. Ewusi advised that Ms. Chaney’s note to the
commiittee was to inform them how many times she tried to get the county to comply in 2019

Mr. Pridgen discussed a past request of consideration from Bartholomew county in the floods of 2008, in

which a precedence was set to meet compliance or funding would not be granted. Mr, Pridgen went into
detail about the flooding and why consideration was denied.

Prepared by Dawn Mason 2/10/2020




The committee discussed funding the county and Mr. Larmore stated it is a systemic problem in which
facilities who pay into the account are losing out if the LEPC does not stay active or receive funding. Ms.
Steadham stated it is the facilities responsibility to put the LEPC on notice for them to plan and be
prepared. Ms. Roe advised that the LEPC chair is a facility representative and is aware of the reporting
requirements. Mr. Ewusi read the email to the committee. The correspondence addressed the IERC for a
request to approve compliance, funding, and advised the LEPC would hold two exercises in 2020 and two
additional in 2021. The LEPC asked for a waiver in 2019 and thanked the committee for the special
consideration regarding a major 1nc1dent in 2019 o

Further discussion occurred Iegaldmg the cir cumstance of Mad1son county LEPCS non-compliance status,
and the committee discussed Tier 11 Managel system bemg m_place to help meet the timelines, which can
be obtained from the Pohcy Techmcal ommlttee lecordm hrough IDHS pubhc records,

A motion to applove or not approve Mad1son coun was plesented to the

cormmttee by M. Plldgen

armore and seconded by
_.n'.T1e1 it Managel system.
C q_’;f;_ bothzm 2018 and

A motion to not approvs fundmg f01 Madlso county LEPC was made by Mi
Ms. Steadham. Mr. Larmore ask for clarifi fthe requued submissi
Ms. Roe stated they turne six 1‘equire_d_édocum nts, but all submi
2019. All p1esent were in fav01 _ S -

Motion Carrled

Discussion occurl ed legm g conSLderatlon : lmmssmn members to attend the Natxonai
Assoc1at10n of SARA Title. hl_ee P10g1am Ofﬁc S_CNASTTPO) confe1ence M1 P11dgen stated

No furthe1 dlscussmn occuued

ADJ OURNMENT

armore and seconded by _s' Steadham Ali present
.*No' fm“cher.-dlscussmn ocCurT ed

A motion to a}_d_J ourn th mgwas made by.
were in favor. The meeting adjoutned at

NEXT MEETING

March 9, 2020

Firefighters Union Hall
etts Avenue,
Indiin olis, TN 46204

At ey ‘b('

b Pl‘id@

Prepared by Dawn Mason 2/10/2020




